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From: - H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 4:22 PM

To: ‘CampbellKM@state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov'; 'millscd@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Meeting with Than Swe

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason:
1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 12/10/2026

Thx for followup.

From: Campbell, Kurt M [mailto:CampbellKM@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 04:19 PM

. To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJ)@state.gov>; MI"S, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Than Swe

Good report. We have an after action game plan prepared and coming up early in the week. Best Kurt

From: Yun, Joseph Y

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 02:37 PM

To: Campbell, Kurt M; Mitchell, Derek J; Thurston, Mlchael E
Cc: Murphy, W Patrick

Subject: Meeting with Than Swe

Patrick and | had a good meeting/lunch with Burmese UN PerRep Than Swe on Friday. High lights:

--NPT thought the visit was flawless. Secretary Clinton made everyone feel comfortable; she was
balanced, courteous and respectful.

--The Burmese thought the highlight was the Shwedagon visit, showihg S appreciation and sensitivity
toward the Burmese.

--TS aiso keen to move on track 1.5/2.

--TS took our suggestion on board to support Senator McConnel's visit.
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